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ARC 07-12 — construction of a two-story rear addition (not constructed) as well as a new
detached garage (constructed in 2012)

Located at 125 Lake Street is a two-story, frame, gabled ell Folk dwelling
built in 1886. The dwelling has a cross gable roof of asphalt shingles, a
continuous brick foundation, an exterior of weatherboard siding, an
original interior brick chimney and a post-1950, exterior brick chimney.
One the east elevation is a reconstructed ca. 1945, flat roof porch with
replacement milled wood posts and railings. Windows are original, one-over-one and two-over-
two double hung wood sash. The main entrance has a two-light and wood panel door with a
wood surround with a simple cornice. In the gable fields are decorative wood cutouts with a
central sunburst pattern. The dwelling has an original, single-story shed roof rear wing which
has been reconstructed numerous times over the years.

To the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 1970,
single-bay frame garage with a hipped roof,
an exterior of weatherboard and a metal
overhead track door. This garage was
demolished in 2012. Noncontributing




